W/ CORD
& CU?‘HE& Bid Addendum

Client: Maine Department of Marine Addendum No.: | 001
Resources
_— Insulation and Roof Upgrade )
Project: BGS Project #2361 Addendum Date: | 26-August-2014
Site Location: | Vieno’s Way, Rockland, Maine Issued By: Curtis Dow
Distribution Company E-Mail
(Bidders)
Mike Adams Ganneston Construction mikeadams@gannestonconstruction.com
Jonathan Field D.H. Pinnette & Sons jonathan@dhpinnette.com
Bob Gladu Gladu roofing Co., Inc. gladuroofing@gmail.com
Hayward Kingsbury  Roof Systems of Maine info@roofsystemsofmaine.com
Keith Smith KWS & Son kevin@kwsandson.com
Scott St. Peter IRC scott@ircmaine.com
Eric Wass Coastal Copper & Slate Coastalcopper@roadrunner.com
| Distribution (Owner) \ Company \ E-Mail
Marlowe Sonksen MDMR marlowe.sonksen@maine.gov
Robert Gurney BGS robert.gurney@maine.gov

Bidder Questions

No. | Question/Bid Clarification Response

1. | Can the bid timeframe be extended? The bid submission date has been changed to
Wednesday, September 3, 2014 at 2:00 p.m.
Bids must be received prior to this timeframe
to be eligible. Refer to the original Notice to
Contractors for submission procedures.

2. | What rooftop equipment is to be 1) The Air Handling Unit located on the west

removed from the roof? side of the roof is to be removed.

2) The Flue stack in the north east corner is
to be removed.

3. | What rooftop equipment is to remain? The mechanical exhaust located in the middle
of the roof is to remain and the Contractor
will be responsible for any additional wiring
needed, electrical disconnect and additional
curb and support reinforcement needed to
maintain the operation of the equipment.
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4. | Isthe flashing supposed to cover the Yes the rooftop flashing is to be extended
bond beam on the north elevation? down to cover the bond beam and overlap

the vinyl siding.

5. Is the vinyl siding that is missing or Yes. The vinyl siding on the north elevation is
damaged on the north elevation to be that is missing or damaged is to be replaced.
replaced?

6. | Are all vent stacks to receive new Yes. All vent sacks are to receive new
flashings flashings pursuant to the vent stack detail

B/Al1l.1 on Sheet A1.1.

7. Is Contractor responsible for ensuring Yes. Contractor shall ensure that existing
existing roof drainage slopes correctly, roof drainage slopes correctly, that piping is
that piping is operable and functional operable and functional with no leaks?
with no leaks?

8. | Will the MDMR staff be responsible for Yes. The MDMR staff will move materials
moving materials and equipment from and equipment as needed provided they are
work areas prior to the contractor given a minimum 72 hour advance notice of
commencing work as needed? areas where work is to be performed.
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